ORIGINAL

Dorothy Menasco

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2004 2:13 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn ,
Subject: FW': 040948-TP - BellSouth/ALEC, Inc. - Amendment

Dorothy, per the below, I'm requesting that BST withdraw this amendment, but the CLEC name in-the docket
title is incorrect. Please use this e-mail to change it to be consistent with that which appears in MCD - ALEC,
Inc. (TX741). I'm not sure why she added a d/b/a on the letter because it's clear in the amendment the d/b/a is
only for Kentucky.

From: Jeff Bates

Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2004 2:09 PM

To: 'Holland, Robyn P’

Cc: Victor McKay; Sally Simmons; Kay Flynn

Subject: 040948-TP - BellSouth/ALEC, Inc. - Amendment

Robyn,

The filing amends an agreement that isn't on file with the Commission. The statutory deadline is 11/22/2004.
Please withdraw at your earliest convenience.

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539
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